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Caroline Hansen

From: Sam Heynes
Sent: 22 July 2019 14:16
To: CPC - Council
Subject: FW: Mid Sussex District Council - Hassocks Neighbourhood Plan: Publication

FYI 
 
Caroline – please can you add to the next Planning agenda for discussion/comment, as required? 
 
Kind regards 
Samantha Heynes 
Parish Clerk 
Cuckfield Parish Council 
 

 

01444 451610 
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103 
www.cuckfield.gov.uk 
 
Office Hours: 
Monday to Friday  
10am – 2.30pm 

 
Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the w
a request for information about the subject matter of this email.  The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Cuckfield Parish Counc
and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is un
451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments.
responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.
 
 
 

From: MSDC - Planning Policy Update <ldfnewsletter@midsussex.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 July 2019 14:10 
To: cuckfieldpc@btconnect.com 
Subject: Mid Sussex District Council - Hassocks Neighbourhood Plan: Publication 
 

  

Mid Sussex District Council  

Planning Policy Update  

22nd July 2019 

Publication of the Hassocks Neighbourhood Plan 

Regulation 16 - The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 and the Localism 
Act 2011 
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Mid Sussex District Council as the Local Planning Authority has published the Hassocks 
Neighbourhood Plan for public consultation in accordance with part 5 of the Neighbourhood 
Planning (General) Regulations 2012. 

Hassocks Parish lies to the south of Burgess Hill, and contains the villages of Hassocks and 
Keymer and the hamlet of Clayton. The southern part of the Parish is located within the South 
Downs National Park. The NDP includes polices on Housing, Local Gaps, Local Green Spaces, 
environment, heritage, community Infrastructure, transport, the economy and sustainability. Once 
adopted, these polices will be used to determine planning applications locally along with the Mid 
Sussex District Plan. 

Consultation on the Submission (Regulation 16) version of the Neighbourhood Plan is taking 
place from 9:00am Monday 22nd July 2019 until Midnight Monday 16th September 2019. All 
representations received from this consultation will be forwarded to an independent Examiner 
appointed to examine the Neighbourhood Plan. 

Copies of the Hassocks Neighbourhood Plan and supporting documents are available to view on 
the MSDC website at: www.midsussex.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplans  

Hard copies of the plan are available for inspection at: 

Mid Sussex District Council Offices, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1SS 
(normal office hours apply); and 

Hassocks Parish Council Offices,  Parish Centre, Adastra Park, Keymer Rd, Hassocks  BN6 8QH 
(opening hours Monday to Thursday 10am to 2pm;  Friday 10am to 12 noon) 

How to Make Representations: 

Formal comments can be submitted online using the representation form at: 
www.midsussex.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplans or by email to: 
neighbourhoodplans@midsussex.gov.uk or post to Planning Policy and Economic Development, 
Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 1SS.   
 
All comments must be received by midnight on Monday 16th September 2019. All comments 
received will be public information (personal contact details will not be published). 
If you have any queries, please contact the Planning Policy and Economic Development Team on 
(01444 477263) or email neighbourhoodplans@midsussex.gov.uk 

Any representations may include a request to be notified regarding the decision under Regulation 
19 (decision on making a plan) to make the submitted neighbourhood development plan for 
Hassocks Parish. 

Please do not reply to this email - if you would like to contact us please use the details above. You have 
received this email because you have subscribed to the Planning Policy Update service provided by Mid 
Sussex District Council - Planning Policy and Economic Development team. 
 
If you wish to remove yourself from this mailing list, and receive no further Planning Policy Update emails, 
please email us at LDFnewsletter@midsussex.gov.uk  
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we 
will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to 
be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, 
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alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its 
attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the 
views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting 
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any 
attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind 
suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of 
this email and any attachments.  


